
  
 

 
 
 
 

CITY OF YORBA LINDA 
 

CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY  
JOINT MEETING MINUTES 

 
FEBRUARY 19, 2008 

 
 

 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
CONVENING AT 5:30 P.M. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The City Council/Redevelopment Agency convened at 5:30 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers at 4845 Casa Loma Avenue, Yorba Linda. 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Council/Agency Members Present: Anderson, Castellano, Horton, Wedaa, Winder 
 
Staff Members Present:  Carvalho, Gruchow, Letourneau 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
CITY COUNCIL 
 
A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Government Code Section 54957.6 
Agency Designated Representative:  City Council; City Attorney Carvalho 
Unrepresented Employee:  City Manager 

 
 
RECESS 



MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 19, 2008  
PAGE 2 
 
 

  
 

CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
RECONVENING AT 6:30 P.M. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The City Council/Redevelopment Agency reconvened at 6:40 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers at 4845 Casa Loma Avenue, Yorba Linda. 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Council/Agency Members Present: Anderson, Castellano, Horton, Wedaa, Winder 
 
Staff Members Present:  Bugbee, Carvalho, Christiansen, Gruchow, Hartman, Leto,  
        Letourneau, Mendoza, Steep, Stowell 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  -  Councilmember Horton 
 
 
INVOCATION  
 
Pastor Anne Gundesen, Danish Lutheran Church of Southern  California 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION REPORT  -  No Reportable Action 
 
 
INTRODUCTIONS & PRESENTATIONS 
 
MEASURE M UPDATE 
 
Public Works Director Stowell gave a status report on some of the accomplishments of 
Measure M (M1) which expires in 2011. 
 
Carolyn Cavecche, Mayor of Orange and representative from the Orange County 
Transportation Authority (OCTA), presented slides, provided an update on the Renewed 
Measure M (M2), and the components of the program.  Mrs. Cavecche responded to 
questions from Council.  
 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 19, 2008  
PAGE 3 
 
 

  
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS - ITEMS ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR OR ITEMS NOT ON 
THE REMAINDER OF THE AGENDA 
 
Pat Nelson, resident, spoke relative to Agenda Item 11 - Authorize The Mayor To Vote 
The Arterial Street Lighting and Arterial Landscaping Zone Assessment Ballots – and 
asked if the City’s properties were included in the number of equivalent dwelling units 
listed, how many votes does the City get, what the process is for counting the ballots 
and if it is monitored.  She stated it is very troubling to her that anyone can pay a fee 
and get a list and see “what property voted how”. Mrs. Nelson asked if the City has a 
contingency plan to keep the Arterial Street Lighting and Arterial Landscape Zone 
maintained if the ballot measure does not pass.  
 
Mayor Winder commented that the public had advanced Proposition 218 and the 
requirements under Proposition 218 were that the election would occur as it is.  The 
people voted for it and now the City is left with the responsibility to manage it by those 
requirements. 
 
David Baker, resident, spoke stating he voted in favor of the ballot measure and 
discussed the incorporation of the City and stated the City’s first master plan included 
beautification that would take place as the City expanded.  He asked the City Council to 
reconsider this assessment ballot measure in the future if it does not pass.  
 
Lee Day, resident, submitted articles regarding landscaping on Fairmont Boulevard 
north of the park and stated she has lived off Fairmont Boulevard for 38 years and the 
City has maintained little or nothing on Fairmont Boulevard and most of the west Yorba 
Linda easements are privately owned and maintained.  She discussed the planting of 
replacement trees in the median at Fairmont and Lorca and stated that the City 
continues to plant flax, which she thinks is wasted landscaping, in the medians.  She  
also discussed the eastside sewers and the Orange County Sanitation District’s sewer 
costs. 
 
Steve Sands, resident, stated there are finance reports on the agenda tonight and he 
hopes they include investments as well as budgetary concerns.  He also discussed 
using CAFR (Comprehensive Annual Financial Report) for certain financial reports. 
 
Pearl Wieselman, resident, spoke relative to the Anti-defamation League’s investigation 
of her complaints and discussed good representation on the City Council and the City 
being fiscally responsible.  She also discussed the CAFR (Comprehensive Annual 
Finance Report).   
 
Greg Gillespy, resident, spoke about residents not being able to find the Town Hall 
meeting at Lakeview Elementary School and stated directions should have been given 
on the City’s web site. He also stated people had difficulty hearing at the Town Hall 
meeting.  He stated he has brought up a public safety issue at two meetings and no 
comments came back from Council.   



MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 19, 2008  
PAGE 4 
 
 

  
 

Nancy Rikel, resident, stated she was happy to be able to watch the February 12, 2008 
Council meeting.  She also stated previous questions she has asked at Council 
meetings about the Janeway house have not been answered; there should be better 
notification of special meetings, and the City Manager’s salary.  She stated the criteria 
for salaries should be based on the City of Yorba Linda.  
 
Mayor Winder commented that Council is prohibited to give extensive answers because 
they are not agendized.   
 
Tom Lynch, resident, spoke and said that Agenda Items 4 and 19 should be discussed 
together as they are inter-related.  
 
Walter Bruckner, resident, spoke regarding the LEAD (Leadership in Energy and 
Environmental Design) Program which is also part of the Green Building Council.  He 
stated Cities are going with the LEAD Program and it is not government sponsored.  He 
also stated that on the June 2008 ballot there will be a Proposition which would prohibit 
eminent domain.  
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Mayor Winder removed Item 10 from the Consent Calendar and Councilmember 
Anderson removed Item 11 and asked that it be heard in conjunction with Agenda 
Item 13. 
 
It was MOVED/SECONDED – CASTELLANO/WEDAA – to approve the Consent 
Calendar with the removal of Items 10 and 11.  MOTION CARRIED by the following roll 
call vote: 
 
AYES:  Anderson, Castellano, Horton, Wedaa, Winder 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
 
1. WAIVE READING IN FULL OF ALL ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS ON 
 THE AGENDA 
 

The City Council/Redevelopment Agency approved the reading by title of all 
ordinances and resolutions on the agenda and declared that said titles which 
appear on the public agenda shall be determined to have been read by title and 
further reading waived. 

 
 
2. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANT LISTS 
 
 The City Council approved the Accounts Payable warrant lists. 



MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 19, 2008  
PAGE 5 
 
 

  
 

3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 5, 2008 CITY COUNCIL 
 MEETING 
 
 The City Council/Redevelopment Agency approved the minutes of the 
 February 5, 2008 joint City Council meeting. 
 
 
4. TREASURER'S REPORT - DECEMBER 2007 
 
 The City Council received and filed the December 2007 Treasurer's Report. 
 
 
5. AWARD OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR THE LAKEVIEW 
 AVENUE WIDENING STUDY, YORBA LINDA BOULEVARD AT LAKEVIEW 
 AVENUE IMPROVEMENTS STUDY AND YORBA LINDA BOULEVARD 
 WIDENING STUDY FROM LAKEVIEW AVENUE TO IMPERIAL HIGHWAY – 
 PB AMERICAS, INC. 
 

 The City Council approved an amendment to the Professional Services 
 Agreement between the City and PB Americas, Inc. and authorized the Mayor to 
 execute and the City Clerk to attest to the Amendment, for a combined fee not to 
 exceed $280,000.00 for the preparation of a feasibility study for Lakeview 
 Avenue Widening from Yorba Linda Boulevard to South City Limits, Yorba Linda 
 Boulevard Widening from Lakeview Avenue to Imperial Highway, and Widening 
 of Yorba Linda Boulevard at Lakeview Avenue segments; and approved the 
 allocation of $23,000 from Gas Tax Fund as a contingency for the project. 

 
 
6. CHANGE ORDER TO BUREAU VERITAS CONTRACT FOR THE LAKEVIEW 
 AVENUE WIDENING FROM ORIENTE DRIVE TO BASTANCHURY ROAD 
 PROJECT 
 
 The City Council approved and authorized the City Manager to execute Change 
 Order No. 1 to Bureau Veritas in the amount of  $15,572.00. 
 
 
7. AWARD OF CONTRACT - CONCRETE MAINTENANCE REPAIR SERVICES 
 

The City Council awarded the contract for the Annual Concrete Maintenance 
Repair Services to J&S Construction in the amount not to exceed $135,000 per 
year. 
 
 

8. ESPERANZA ROAD STREET NAME SIGNS 
 



MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 19, 2008  
PAGE 6 
 
 

  
 

 The City Council approved Option No. 2, the installation of high reflective street 
 name signs along Esperanza Road in advance of the intersections. 
 
 
9. RICHFIELD ROAD "NO PARKING" RESTRICTION AT RICHFIELD 
 COMMUNITY CHURCH 
 
 The City Council approved Resolution No. 2008-3908 to install 75 feet of "No 
 Parking" zone on the east side of Richfield Road, north of Richfield Community 
 Church exit driveway. 
 
 
10. TEMPORARY STREET CLOSURES ON MOUNTAIN VIEW AVENUE, EUREKA 
 AVENUE, LEMON DRIVE, PARK AVENUE, PARK PLACE, HIGHLAND 
 AVENUE, YORBA LINDA BOULEVARD - YORBA LINDA FRIENDS CHURCH 
 5K AND 8K RUN/WALK 
 
 This item was removed from the Consent Calendar by Mayor Winder. 
 
 
11. AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO VOTE THE ARTERIAL STREET LIGHTING AND 
 ARTERIAL LANDSCAPING ZONE ASSESSMENT BALLOTS 
 

This item was removed from the agenda by Councilmember Anderson so that it 
could be heard in conjunction with Agenda Item 13. 

 
 
12. CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES - WIND DAMAGES 
 

The City Council denied the claims for damages by the following claimants:  
George Baker; Steve Basci; Dorian Costello; Barbara Davis; William Leahy; 
Deborah Perrin-Wooner; and Daniel Spampinato 

 
End of Consent Calendar 

 
ITEM 10: 
 
TEMPORARY STREET CLOSURES ON MOUNTAIN VIEW AVENUE, EUREKA 
AVENUE, LEMON DRIVE, PARK AVENUE, PARK PLACE, HIGHLAND AVENUE, 
YORBA LINDA BOULEVARD - YORBA LINDA FRIENDS CHURCH 5K AND 8K 
RUN/WALK 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Horton stated she asked for this item to be removed from the Consent 
Calendar as she is concerned that last year there were complaints from the residents in 



MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 19, 2008  
PAGE 7 
 
 

  
 

the Presidential Walk community regarding egress/ingress during the race, and she 
believes that it will inconvenience the community.  
 
Mayor Winder reported that Dr. Henning, representative of the Presidential Walk 
Homeowners Association, spoke to the route designer and stated a meeting would not 
be necessary.  
 
Public Works Director Stowell stated they sent multiple e-mails to Dr. Henning and he 
did contact the race coordinator and indicated he was satisfied and a meeting was not 
necessary.  He stated the 8K run does take additional time but Lemon Drive is 
controlled and there is the ability to let cars in and out.  
 
A MOTION was made by MAYOR PRO TEM HORTON to consider the convenience of 
the City and approve the 5K run and deny the 8K run.  MOTION DIED for lack of a 
second. 
 
Discussion ensued. 
 
Janet Chandler, representing Friends Church, stated once they explained to 
Dr. Henning, he was fine with the race.  Ms. Chandler responded to questions from 
Council. 
 
It was MOVED/SECONDED – CASTELLANO/ANDERSON – to adopt Resolution 
No. 2008-3910. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Horton stated she cannot support the 8K run and closing Yorba Linda 
Boulevard down for an extended period of time.  
 
MOTION CARRIED by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:  Anderson, Castellano, Wedaa, Winder 
NOES:  Horton 
ABSENT:  None 
 
 
MAYOR'S REPORT 
 
ITEM 11  - AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO VOTE THE ARTERIAL STREET 

LIGHTING AND ARTERIAL LANDSCAPING ZONE ASSESSMENT 
BALLOTS 

 
 
 
ITEM 13  -  LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT ELECTION UPDATE 
 



MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 19, 2008  
PAGE 8 
 
 

  
 

Mayor Winder joined Agenda Items 11 and 13. 
 
Upon inquiry, City Manager Letourneau responded the City has134 parcels. 
 
Public Works Director Stowell gave a power point presentation and a report regarding 
the area covered by the Arterial Street and Landscaping Assessment, the reasons for 
the shortage in funds that have occurred, why the CPI plus 3 percent is needed, the 
assessment ballot process, and answers to the questions and comments that have 
been received from the community over the past month. 
 
Upon inquiry, Councilmember Anderson stated that in his opinion the City should stay 
out of it and leave it up to the tax payers.  
 
Tom Lynch, resident, stated the issue is money and the community is owed a detail 
financial report.    
 
Louie Scull, local business property owner, stated he is not sure the ballots being public 
is a good idea and could have been handled differently, and he does not agree with the 
process. 
 
Pearl Wieselman, resident, spoke regarding the fees the City paid to Best Best & 
Krieger Law Firm. 
 
Lee Day, resident, stated she didn’t agree with the 134 dwelling units and thought it was 
more. 
 
Steve Sands, resident, referred to the CAFR (California Annual Finance Report) and 
discussed the budget shortfall. 
 
Claudine Lynch, resident, asked if all the votes are going to be counted and spoke in 
opposition to the City voting. 
 
Greg Gillespy, resident, addressed the issue of the City voting on 134 dwelling units and 
stated it is a conflict of interest.  He also stated the budget should be fixed.  
 
Discussion ensued, and Public Works Stowell responded to questions from Council. 
 
City Manager Letourneau clarified that the 134 parcels is all the property the City owns 
and a parcel is not a vote.  One vote equals an equivalent dwelling unit and there are 
216.89 dwelling units. 
 
Finance Director Hartman responded to questions from Mayor Winder.  
 
It was MOVED/SECONDED – ANDERSON/WEDAA – to take no action on item 11. 
 



MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 19, 2008  
PAGE 9 
 
 

  
 

Discussion ensued. 
 
Councilmember Wedaa stated that he personally voted yes on his ballot but he is voting 
with Councilmember Anderson on this issue. 
 
Councilmember Castellano stated he will be voting yes. 
 
Mayor Winder stated he will not be supporting the motion, as Council should make 
decisions that are fiscally sound and in the best interest of the City. 
 
Councilmember Anderson stated he voted “no” on the ballot and he thinks this is a 
completely separate issue and that Council should let the people decide.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Horton stated she voted yes on her ballot and will be supporting the 
motion only because she thinks this will become a political issue. 
 
Councilmember Castellano stated that this is just a position of neutrality.   
 
MOTION CARRIED by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:  Anderson, Castellano, Horton, Wedaa 
NOES:  Winder 
ABSENT:  None 
 
 
14. LA PALMA/IMPERIAL HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
 
Public Works Director Stowell reported that approximately three weeks ago he and 
Councilmember Wedaa met with the City of Anaheim and Caltrans to discuss the 
impacts on Esperanza Road the La Palma/Imperial Highway construction project is 
making.  He stated he believes some improvements have already taken place and was 
told that in late June or July the traffic will be flowing better which will help with the 
Esperanza gridlock we have been having.  He stated he will continue to monitor the 
project. 

 
Councilmember Wedaa reported he thinks it was a good session and they did effect 
some temporary changes to get a couple of extra lanes between 6:30 to 8:30 a.m. in the 
morning and also the evening time.   
 
 
Mayor Winder reported he attended the Senior Citizens Award Luncheon at the 
Community Center.  He also reported he played golf at the Black Gold Golf Course and 
the new carts have GPS systems on them which tell where it is and identifies the 
location of groups in front of you.   
 



MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 19, 2008  
PAGE 10 
 
 

  
 

He stated he met with officials from the Yorba Linda Water District, the Placentia-Yorba 
Linda Unified School District as well as Assemblyman Duvall and Assemblyman Huff at 
the North Orange County Legislative Alliance leadership.  
 
He also reported he attended an interesting event at the Richard Nixon Presidential 
Library and Birthplace.  The South Korea Ambassador to the United States and the 
United States Ambassador to South Korea were on a goodwill tour of the United States 
and the Library was one of their stops and there were many uniformed military 
personnel there as well as retired veterans.  
 
He reported that last month was the twentieth anniversary of Travis Ranch School and a 
celebration was held there.   
 
 
MATTERS PRESENTED BY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 
Councilmember Anderson reported he attended the Richard Nixon Presidential Library 
and Birthplace on President’s Day and was able to hear Presidents Lincoln, Jefferson, 
and Washington address the crowd and it was quite unique, and that John Taylor, 
Executive Director of the Nixon Library Foundation, should be commended for the job 
he did.  Timothy Naftali, Director of the Nixon Presidential Library and Museum,  also 
spoke and stated of all the Presidential Libraries, there is none better than the Richard 
Nixon Presidential Library. 
 
Councilmember Anderson stated that he had a meeting with the Main Street Merchants 
recently and they are working collaboratively with the Chamber of Commerce toward a 
street fair and expo that should be held some time in early May 2008.   
 
Councilmember Anderson reported he joined Traffic Commissioners Larry Larsen and 
Mary Carbone at an Ohio Street homeowners meeting regarding possible sidewalks.  
He noted there was some discussion regarding ADA requirements and that all of that 
area – Avocado Street, Ohio Street, and Grandview – are going to have to have 
sidewalks and gutters and that is not what that area is all about and the homeowners 
are not happy about it. 
 
Public Works Director Stowell responded that it is not necessarily sidewalks, curbs, and 
gutters - basically it is a walkway accessible to those with disabilities and the intent is to 
maintain the rural nature of that area. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Horton reported she attended a presentation by the National Education 
Association sponsored by APPLE, which is the teacher union, on bullying 
intervention/prevention training and it was aptly timed as it was held the day after the 
Oxnard shooting.  She stated that hopefully, Yorba Linda will not have those kinds of 
issues.    
 



MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 19, 2008  
PAGE 11 
 
 

  
 

Mayor Pro Tem Horton stated she would like to propose kids that are seniors in High 
Schools being put on Commissions, probably Parks & Recreation and the Library to 
begin with. 
 
She reported she had conversions with a couple of people regarding railroad issues 
regarding trains idling again.  She called and apparently they are not idling from their 
perspective, it is only when they are hooking up the locomotives again and then they 
are idling for a length of time.  She will continue to follow-up on this. 
 
She also reported she had a discussion with the Main Street Merchants and there are 
two different kinds of merchants down there – they call themselves the “true retailers” 
and then the “passive merchants”.  Actually they are all not in agreement how the Main 
Street is being run, for example the Farmer’s Market.  She is hoping that when the City 
is talking to the Chamber of Commerce regarding closing the streets down for the race, 
that we take into consideration how this is going to affect the real retail merchants down 
there.   
 
Mayor Pro Tem Horton talked about the FPPC process because it is becoming an 
issue.  She lives within 500 feet of the Redevelopment Agency and Site 13 specifically 
and that creates a problem with her being able to participate in any decision.  She is in 
the process of getting FPPC approval to vote as much as she can in the Town Center 
project.  This is the only legal way for a Council person to be able to have a voice on the 
Council and to represent the people that elected him/her.   She stated that nothing she 
is doing is illegal, has retained her own legal advisors, and has submitted three different 
letters to FPPC and she has received letters back allowing her or disallowing her to 
participate on different levels.  She stated she is doing the best she can to represent the 
citizens of Yorba Linda. 
 
Councilmember Wedaa noted that the New Technology Forum meets again on 
Wednesday, February 27, 2008 from 7-9 p.m. at the Community Center, and the subject 
will be the Maglev Trains.   
 
Councilmember Wedaa reported he attended the January 23, 2008 meeting of the 
Planning Commission and observed that the public has to speak at the end of the 
meeting, which he thinks is wrong.   He asked to add Item 36 to a future agenda 
discussion regarding the public speaking first rather than last.  He also reported that as 
a representative of the City, he attended Mark Pisano’s, Executive Director of SCAG, 
retirement event in Los Angeles and it was a very nice.  He stated he rode the train both 
directions and it worked out great.    
 
 
 
 
RECESS 
 



MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 19, 2008  
PAGE 12 
 
 

  
 

Mayor Winder called a recess at 8:43 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 8:55 p.m. 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 
15. VAN BUREN STREET "NO PARKING" RESTRICTION AT YELLOWSTONE 
 AVENUE  
 

Traffic Engineering Manager Wang presented slides and gave an overview of the 
written staff report and responded to questions from Council. 

 
Dan Wilson, resident, stated he lives at the corner and there is limited parking.  

 
Kris Wilson, resident, spoke relative to three accidents that have occurred at that 
location. 

 
City Attorney Carvalho responded to questions from Council and discussion 
ensued. 
 
Councilmember Anderson thanked staff for including in nice detail what the 
Traffic Commission’s reasoning was. 
 
It was MOVED/SECONDED – CASTELLANO/ANDERSON – to uphold the 
Traffic Commission’s recommendation and reject staff’s recommendation to 
extend the red curb.  MOTION CARRIED by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES:  Anderson, Castellano, Horton, Winder 
NOES:  Wedaa 
ABSENT:  None 

 
 
16. EXCLUSIVE NEGOTIATING AGREEMENT WITH SIMPSON HOUSING 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Horton stated she did not have time to contact FPPC for a ruling 
and recused herself as she lives within 500 feet of RDA property and left the 
Council Chambers at 9:10 p.m. 
 
Assistant Executive Director Gruchow presented slides and a report. He 
responded to questions from Council. 
 
Mohannad Mohanna, Senior Vice President of Simpson Housing Solutions, gave 
a report regarding the details of the proposed 32-unit family apartment 
community located at Richfield Road and Yorba Linda Boulevard and discuss the 
public outreach they have been engaged in for the last several months and 
responded to questions from Council. 



MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 19, 2008  
PAGE 13 
 
 

  
 

 
Caren Miller, resident, cited crime, traffic, parking overflow and stated it does not 
fit in neighborhood. 

 
  Sandy Waller, resident, stated low income housing is not right for the neighbor-  
  hood or the City. 
 
  Cynthia Lanning, resident, stated her opposition citing crime, traffic, and property  
  values. 
 
  Rosemarie Sauer, resident, spoke in opposition because of crime and privacy  
  issues. 
 

Pat Nelson, resident, read a statement by Harry and Joanne Boothe and added 
her comments regarding parking and topography. 

  
Ed Rakochy, resident, spoke and stated this is a gift of public funds and the best 
use is commercial. 

 
  Cole McKinstry, resident, spoke in opposition to the project. 
 

John Spillman, resident, addressed traffic and children’s safety and stated 
commercial is best use for property. 

 
  Thad Suell, resident, spoke in opposition to the project.  
 

Jim Shaeffer, resident, stated the process should not be started tonight. 
 

Louie Scull, local business property owner, spoke in opposition. 
 

Bill Morgan, resident, stated what is proposed is inconsistent with what is there 
 now. 

 
Rebecca Allen, resident, stated she is concerned with the number of affordable 
housing units in west Yorba Linda and the impact it will have on schools and 
parking. 

 
  Rhea Savin, resident, stated she is concerned it is dangerous for the children. 
 

David Rohenberg, resident, stated his concerns regarding crime, noise, lack of 
privacy, and police activity. 

 
Sharon Seeley, resident, stated it would impact the schools and would not be a 
good fit for the neighborhood. 
 



MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 19, 2008  
PAGE 14 
 
 

  
 

  Troy Milburn, resident, questioned the funding for the project and the zoning.  
 

Nancy Rikel, resident, stated that not one person spoke in favor and it is the 
wrong project for the area and the City. 
 
Steve Seeley, resident, stated the project will not enhance the City. 

 
 
RECESS: 
 
Mayor Winder called a recess at 10:30 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 10:50 p.m. 
 

It was MOVED/SECONDED – WINDER/WEDAA – to make a finding that the 
Council is interested in complying with the requirements of the Housing Element 
and complying with State law as regarding workforce housing; to retain the 
commercial zoning on the property and find that because of the public testimony, 
the design of the project, and the required investment, the project does not make 
sense at this time.    

 
AYES:  Anderson, Castellano, Wedaa, Winder 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  Horton (Due to conflict of interest.) 

 
  Mayor Pro Tem Horton returned to the room and the dais at 9:51 p.m. 
 
 
17. BLACK GOLD GOLF CLUB TURF RENOVATIONS AND BUDGET 
 APPROPRIATION 
 

Parks & Recreation Director Leto gave a staff report and responded to questions 
from Council. 
 
Upon inquiry from Councilmember Anderson if the revenue losses are short term 
or long term in terms of the $300,000 loan, if it is anything other than permanent, 
why would the interest payments be changed forever on the $300,000. 
 
Mark Hoesing, Vice President of Operations for Kemper Sports, responded that 
the revenue losses will continue if nothing is done about it.  
 
Finance Director Hartman explained that the golf course is not meeting revenue 
projections and the $300,000 is to backfill lost revenues and the loans are from 
other reserve funds, not the general fund.  She stated the City could continue 
charging it interest. 

 



MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 19, 2008  
PAGE 15 
 
 

  
 

Pat Nelson, resident, stated the Black Gold Golf Course was supposed to be a 
money maker. 
 
Ed Rakochy, resident, stated the dollars should be spent to do it right. 
 
Discussion ensued. 
 
It was MOVED/SECONDED – CASTELLANO/WEDAA – to adopt Resolution 
No. 2008-3907.  
 
Councilmember Anderson stated he has no problem spending the money but not 
shuffling of funds and he will be voting no. 
 
MOTION CARRIED by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES:  Castellano, Horton, Wedaa 
NOES:  Anderson, Winder 
ABSENT:  None 

 
It was MOVED/SECONDED – CASTELLANO/WEDAA to adopt Resolution 
No. 2008-3906.  MOTION CARRIED by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES:  Anderson, Castellano, Horton, Wedaa, Winder 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
 
It was MOVED/SECONDED – CASTELLANO/WEDAA - to approve revenue and 
expenditure budget adjustments to implement the 2008 agronomic plan.  
MOTION CARRIED by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES:  Anderson, Castellano, Horton, Wedaa, Winder 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  None 
 
Councilmember Anderson asked that the mid year budget be updated to reflect 
the expenditures. 
 
It was MOVED/SECONDED – CASTELLANO/WEDAA – to hear Agenda 
Item 23 at this time and then adjourn the meeting.   
 
AYES:  Anderson, Castellano, Horton, Wedaa 
NOES:  Winder 
ABSENT:  None 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 19, 2008  
PAGE 16 
 
 

  
 

18. 2007 POLICE DEPARTMENT ANNUAL REPORT - CONTINUED 
 
 
19. FY 2007-2008 MID-YEAR BUDGET UPDATE - CONTINUED 
 
 
20. TOWN CENTER TEMPORARY PARKING CONTINUED - CONTINUED  
 
 
21. TOWN CENTER FACADE PROGRAM - CONTINUED 
 
22. CITY HALL PARKING LOT CHANGE PER THE ADA STANDARDS - 
 CONTINUED  
 
 
23. REPORT OF PLANNING COMMISSION ACTIONS FROM THEIR LAST 
 MEETING/APPEAL OF PLANNING COMMISSION ITEMS 
 

Community Development Director Christiansen gave an overview of the Planning 
Commission’s actions from their last meeting. 

 
 
ORDINANCES 
 
24. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2008-914 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF YORBA LINDA AMENDING THE YORBA LINDA 
MUNICIPAL CODE BY DELETING CHAPTER 12.28 AND AMENDING 
CHAPTER 18.24 REGARDING SIGNS - CONTINUED 

 
 
OTHER AGENCY REPORTS AND REFERRALS 
 
ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
 
 
ORANGE COUNTY DIVISION OF THE LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES 
 
 
FOOTHILL/EASTERN TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR/TRANSPORTATION 
 CORRIDOR SYSTEM 
 
 
ORANGE COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 19, 2008  
PAGE 17 
 
 

  
 

ORANGE COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
25. REVERSE 911 SYSTEM (HORTON) 
 
 
26. SENIOR EMERGENCY LIST (HORTON) 
 
 
27. RV ACCESS (HORTON) 
 
 
28. CITYWIDE WI-FI (ANDERSON) 
 
 
29. HISTORICAL PRESERVATION POLICY (HORTON) 
 
 
30. DISCUSSION REGARDING JANEWAY HOUSE (ANDERSON) 
 
 
31. INCENTIVES FOR GREEN BUILDING FEE REDUCTIONS (HORTON) 
 
32. COUNCILMEMBERS SPENDING MONEY FOR OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL 
 (ANDERSON) 
 
 
33. INITIATIVE MEASURE RE EMINENT DOMAIN (ANDERSON) 
 
 
34. PROPOSED COST REDUCTION PROGRAMS:  a) CITIZENS COMMITTEE 

REGARDING THE LMAD; b) COST REDUCTION PROGRAM FOR EMPLOYEE 
SUGGESTIONS;  c) COST REDUCTION PROGRAM FOR RESIDENT 
SUGGESTIONS (WEDAA) 

 
 
35. TOWN HALL MEETINGS (WEDAA) 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION – IF REQUIRED 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY JOINT MEETING 
OF FEBRUARY 19, 2008  
PAGE 18 
 
 

  
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Winder adjourned the meeting at 11:40 p.m. 
 
The next regularly scheduled City Council/Redevelopment Agency Joint Meeting is 
March 4, 2008 at 5:30 p.m. 
 
               
                                    //s//                            
                Kathie M. Mendoza, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED BY COUNCIL: 
 
MARCH 18, 2008               
 
 


